# SHELBY BURCHETT

(816) 877-4423

947 S. Washington St. Independence, MO, 64050



sburch139@gmail.com

#### **EDUCATION**

#### -Bachelor of Science in Nursing Research College of Nursing 2019, GPA 3.96

-Master of Fine Arts (With Honors), University of Kansas, 2016, GPA 3.96

#### -Bachelor of Fine Arts

Kansas City Art Institute, 2013, GPA 3.75

#### CURRENT CERTIFICATIONS

- -Registered Nurse, Missouri, License 202004958
- -Trauma Nursing Core Course (TNCC)
- -Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)
- -Basic Life Support (BLS)
- -NIH Stroke Scale Certification (NIHSS)
- -Crisis Prevention Institute (CPI)

#### HONORS/GROUPS

- -American Associates of Critical Care Nursing (AACN) member 2021
- -ICU Culture Committee, RMC, 2021
- -Sepsis Champions Workgroup, RMC 2020
- -Research College of Nursing Dean's List. 2019
- -HCA Scholarship, 2019
- -Speaker, School of Art Convocation Ceremony, University of Kansas, 2016
- -SOTA Travel Grant, University of Kansas, 2015
- -SOTA Interdisciplinary Research Grant, The Quest for Useable Spider Silk: A Scientific and Material Understanding of an Exemplary Biofiber, University of Kansas, 2013

#### PROFILE -

Highly motivated Registered Nurse with strengths in creative problem-solving, teamwork, scientific best-practice, education, and compassionate care. Past experience at a busy Level 1 trauma ICU, as well as emergency animal medicine and college-level education. Distinctly adaptable to new programs and technologies. Hungry for knowledge and clinical expertise.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE —

### Intensive Care Registered Nurse (RN), Research Medical Center, Kansas City, MO January 2020-Present

- -Provide care, detailed assessment, and urgent intervention on a 33-bed ICU for medical, postsurgical, and trauma patients.
- -Manage acutely ill patients with equipment including ventilators, CRRT (Next Stage and Fresenius), ECMO, Impella, Swan-Ganz catheters, central venous catheters, and arterial lines.
- -Titrate and manage various drips including vasopressors, antiarrhythmics, sedation, and paralytics.
- -Develop strong working relationships and teamwork with providers, nurses, and ancillary staff.
- -Precept and provide education and support for nursing students, new graduates, and new employees in the ICU.

#### Animal Surgery Technician, Kansas City Pet Project, Kansas City, MO, 2018-2020

-Assisted in all aspects of surgical process such as, administering anesthesia and monitoring vital signs, intubating animals, and first assisting for spays, neuters, enucleations, amputations and emergency surgeries.

## Instructor, Department of Art and Art History, University of Missouri Kansas City, Kansas City, MO, 2017, and University of Kansas, Lawrence, KS, 2014-2016

-Created course work, lectured, and conducted labs in art and design. Instructed undergraduate

#### **VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE**

- -Volunteer patient, Emergency Simulation, Research Medical Center, 2019
- -Co-creator, KCPP Collarship Fund, Kansas City Pet Project, 2019
- -Volunteer Designer, Liberty Academy Alternative High School, 2018
- -Community Outreach, Cheyenne River Reservation, South Dakota, 2009, 2010
- -Urban Home Maintenance: Community Outreach, Louisville, KY, 2008
- -Hurricane Katrina House Rebuild Project, 2BC, Pearlington, MS, 2006, 2007

students in various techniques in three-dimensional art and textile art.

#### CLINICAL OBSERVATIONS-

- -Observation, Orthopedic Operating Room, Lee's Summit Medical Center, 2019
- -Observation, Wound Care, Children's Mercy Hospital, 2019
- -Observation, CRNA/OR, Research Medical Center, 2019